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1. What is the page limit for single applicants? The RFP says fifteen (20)-pages...Is it 15 pages or 20 pages?  

Page limits are as follows and updated in version 2 of the RFP and included with this response. 

Single applicant proposals are limited to Twenty (20)-pages; double-spaced using a 12-point font unless 
stated otherwise in the preparation directions.   

Two (2) or more Co-applicants are limited to Thirty (30)-pages; double-spaced using a 12-point font unless 
stated otherwise in the preparation directions. 

2. Section VIII.B.2.f - Mentions rents and leases. We assume this is an error. Is that correct? 

This was an error and should be disregarded.  This has been updated accordingly in version 2 of the RFP 
included with this response. 

3. Section VIII.O - The link (https://www.descmiworks.com/about-us/work-with-us-rfps-rfqs/) doesn’t 
work. Can you provide an alternative link? 

https://www.descmiworks.com/opportunities/rfps-and-rfqs/.  Link has been updated in version 2 of the 
RFP to align with the 2 previous links detailed in the RFP. 

4. Section VIII.B.2, “Single applicant proposals are limited to fifteen (20)-pages” - Is this meant to be 15 or 
20 pages? 

See response to Question #1. 

5. Section VI - “contracts may be extended for three (2) one-year (1) renewal options” - Is that meant to 
be three  years or two years? 

two (2) one-year (1) renewal options 

6. Can you provide more information about your expectations for integrations with other systems and 
data sources?  Any of the following would be helpful for accurate scoping: number of integrations, 
methods of integrating (e.g., API, CSV upload), uni- or bi-directional, expected frequency. 

Through this RFP, specifically VIII.B.2.b (Service Delivery Description), DESC is requesting a response from 
respondents- possessing a minimum of three (3) years of experience providing similar services - to 
describe their integration capabilities.  Applicants to this RFP can also offer recommendations based on 
their experience. 

7. Do you have a specific security framework that you expect this project to follow? 

Through this RFP, specifically VIII.B.2.b (Service Delivery Description), DESC is requesting a response from 
respondents- possessing a minimum of three (3) years of experience providing similar services - to 

https://www.descmiworks.com/opportunities/rfps-and-rfqs/
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describe their integration capabilities.   Applicants to this RFP can also offer recommendations based on 
their experience. 

8. What is the anticipated budget for this project? 

Due to the competitive nature of this request for proposal, Applicants are requested to make a firm cost 
proposal to DESC based on their experience providing services described in the RFP’s Scope of Work. 

9. The due date, October 10, is a national holiday. Will that remain the due date? 

Yes 

10. What is the desired go-live date for the platform? 

A go-live date has not been identified.  DESC will work with the awarded contractor to develop a project 
plan and go-live date. 

11. How many users do you expect to have for this solution?  
To provide an estimate of the number of users - DESC served approximately 12,790 new customers from 
7/1/21-1/31/22.  This is approximately, 2,100 monthly. We expect that this platform will drive increasing 
numbers of new customers and that usership will increase over time. 

12. How many workforce system employees?  

DESC estimates anywhere from 50-100 workforce system employees will use the platform. 

13. How many job seekers? 

To provide an estimate of the number of job seekers - DESC served approximately 12,790 new customers 
from 7/1/21-1/31/22.  This is approximately, 2,100 monthly. 

14. DESC seeks development services as well as a system warranty to include programming, 
configuration, hosting, etc.  Is it safe to assume that DESC will consider a Commercial 
Off-The-Shelf (COTS) solution to deliver the career navigation services sought for Detroit 
at Work? 

DESC seeks a solution that addresses system requirements detailed in the RFP’s scope of work. 

15. Is the DESC seeking a replacement solution to the existing Detroit at Work system or is 
the DESC seeking an enhancement solution that would integrate with Detroit at Work? 

As stated in the RFP. Detroit Economic Solutions Corporation (DESC) seeks proposals from qualified 
applicants to create a human-centered career navigational tool (“tool”). 
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16. Desired services require account registration.  For COTS solutions, are you considering 
SSO as a project requirement for seamless interactivity? 

Through this RFP, DESC is requesting a response from respondents- possessing a minimum of three (3) 
years of experience providing similar services - to describe their solution for stated requirements to ensure 
seamless interactivity.  Applicant can also offer recommendations based on their experience. 

17. Can the DESC share with prospective vendors its planned approximate budget for this 
initiative?   

See response to Question #8 

18. On page 10, B. Preparation of Proposals, 2. Technical Response, the page limits for the 
RFP response state "Single applicant proposals are limited to fifteen (20)-pages; double-
spaced using a 12-point font unless stated otherwise in the preparation directions."  Is the 
page limit 15 pages or 20 pages? 

See response to Question #1 

19. In that same section, under the second bullet, it states "Two(2) or more Co-applicants are 
limited to twenty (30)-pages…"  Is the page limit 20 pages or 30 pages? 

See response to Question #1 

20. Can DESC provide a more detailed, clear contract timeline, specifically to include the 
desired contract start date, project start date, and go live date for the solution? 

Per the RFP, the period of performance will be for a minimum of twelve (12) months and will not be 
earlier than December 1, 2022, or later than November 30, 2023.  A go-live date has not been identified.  
DESC will work with the awarded contractor to develop a project plan and go-live date. 

21. Can DESC please provide an unrestricted copy of the RFP, so portions of the 
requirements can be copied and pasted into vendor responses for ease-of-use and saving 
time in not having to re-type required contents? 

An unprotected version will not be made available. 

22. Would the DESC consider providing an extension on the submission deadline by two 
weeks (to 10/24/22)? 

No. 

23. For administrative capacity, would you mind expanding on what qualifies as "business 
registration documentation"?  

Business registration documentation is documentation of the business structure (e.g. corporation., LLC, 
sole proprietor, partnership, etc.) you have registered to legally conduct business.   
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24. Do we need to register with the state of michigan? 

No. 

 


